Niagara County Community College

Student Government Association Meeting Minutes

3/12/2020

Call to Order: 1:02pm

Pledge to Flag: Done

In Attendance: Heather Trumble, Meghan Shields, Bob McKeown, Shannon Gianquinto,

Tayllor Clark, Allyson Clark, Miranda Fiore, Arianna Morales, Maurice Jackson, Henessey

McRae, Taylor Richardson, Jared Willis, LaCharise Shepherd, Mathius Oliver, Genesis Smith,

Charlotte Gomez, Chris Tirella

Excused Absence: Amanda Haseley, Eric Lipps, Julia Pitman

Minutes: Approve 2/13/2020 Minutes

Motion: Henessey McRae Second: Taylor Richardson Motion Pass: Carried

Minutes: Approve 2/20/2020 Minutes

Motion: Taylor Richardson Second: Henessey McRae Motion Pass: Carried

Student Government Presidents' Report: (Tayllor Clark)

Since the weather was not favorable, we couldn't attend Higher Education Action Day. Hot Topics included funding, infrastructure and AOP. The Meat Auction was a success, as a result we made \$3,200. Lastly, SUNY SA is pending because of the Coronavirus, we will decide on April 1st if we should attend.

Student Government Vice Presidents' Report: (Arianna Morales)

Members from UNEET and NSLS have reached out with Bake Sale requests. UNEET will be holding their bake sale from April 7th to the 9th. Additionally, UNEET has 4 catalog fundraisers coming up. NSLS has decided to hold a bake sale after Spring Break. NSLS has had 2 Live Speaker Broadcasts which both had good attendance. If someone is not able to make events for NSLS, they are offering online versions for the LSB.

Student Trustee's Report: (Eric Lipps)

Nothing to report

Treasurer's Report: (Jared Willis)

Clubs are still in the process of making budget requests now for the upcoming 2020/2021 semesters.

Student Government Event Coordinator Report: (Miranda Fiore)

APCA was last week and we have quite a few cool acts coming to campus next fall. As always, it was a great opportunity to network with other campuses and event coordinators. We found a few marketing ideas that we believe will increase student engagement. Our 90's Event at NFCI had around 30 students who participated in sand art! CAB is hosting their 2nd Annual Talent Show tonight with 11 acts signed up to perform. CAB has also selected a Secretary (Charlotte Gomez) and Communications Director (Allyson Clark).

Coordinator's Report: (Heather Trumble)

ASB is next week and everyone in attendance will be working with Habitat for Humanity. International Food Fest has been cancelled due to the virus.

Athletic Director's Report: (Amanda Haseley)

Our Women's Basketball team won and will be going to Nationals. The first game is Tuesday at 11am, afterwards they play Wednesday at 6pm. Men's Wrestling had a good national tournament, they had 2 All-Americans and their 6th National Champion. Mason Gray took 6th at 141, Frankie Gissendaner took 4th at 149 and Jordan Bushey took 1st at 174. Baseball and Softball are both in Florida for spring training, their games will be streamed via the internet.

Student Services' Report: (Julia Pitman)

Dining Services will be closed during the first week of spring break and there will be no shuttle. The college has taken the liberty of buying more cleaning supplies and is trying to promote social distancing at this time. NCCC has a task force put together to create an action plan for this outbreak. The task force has currently decided that spring break will be 2 weeks long, classes are suspended until the 30th of March. Faculty and Staff will be able to return to campus, but the residence hall will be closed unless you are from an infected area. Labs will continue in person but lectures are up to each professor.

Committee Reports: Nothing to report

Faculty Representatives Report: Nothing to report

Old Business: Nothing to report

New Business: Nothing to report

Good and Welfare:

Wash your hands & have a great break!

Adjournment: 1:33 pm

Motion: Taylor Richardson Second: Maurice Jackson Motion Pass: Carried